

2022 CALIFORNIA BRIEFING BOOK WESTERN REGIONAL OFFICE

CHAMPIONING HISPANIC SUCCESS IN HIGHER EDUCATION IN CALIFORNIA



HISPANIC ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES & UNIVERSITIES

Table of Contents

| Executive Summary | |
|---|----|
| HACU Mission and History | |
| Membership in HACU | |
| Policy Agenda | |
| California HACU Members – As of 11-18-2021 | |
| Hispanic Serving School Districts | |
| HACU California Members by Region Northern California | |
| Central Valley | |
| - | |
| Central Coast | |
| Los Angeles/Orange County | |
| Los Angeles/Orange County (Cont.) | |
| Inland Empire | |
| San Diego Region | |
| HACU Member Institutions by Type | |
| Hispanic-Serving Institutions (HACU Definition) | |
| Associate Member Institutions | |
| HACU Member Institutions by Congressional District | 40 |
| HACU Member Institutions by Senate District | |
| HACU Member Institutions by Assembly District | |
| Hispanic Serving School Districts by Congressional District | |
| Hispanic Serving School District by Senate District | |
| Hispanic Serving School District by Assembly District | |
| Educational Affiliate by Congressional District Educational Affiliate by Senate District | |
| Educational Affiliate by Senate District | |
| Demographic Data | |
| California K-12 Education (All data for 2020-2021 Year) | |
| California Colleges and Universities (Data is for 2020-2021) | |
| California Community Colleges | |
| CSU System | |
| UC System | 56 |
| Independent Colleges and Universities | 56 |
| Sources | 57 |
| HACU Offices | |

Executive Summary

As we enter the 2022 Legislative Session, we have a renewed sense of optimism that a return to a more "normal" life is on the horizon. Our work at the Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities (HACU), much like the work in and around the state Capitol, continued throughout the pandemic and has shown the resilience of our organization, our member institutions, and our fellow champions of Hispanic success in higher education in the vaulted halls of the Legislature.

As the only nationally recognized voice for the nation's 569 Hispanic-Serving Institutions (HSIs), including the state's 175 HSIs, HACU is grateful to those members of the Legislature who continue to advocate for higher education funding, and the students they serve at the state level.

However, we still have much work to do as our Legislatures return to work. HSIs continue to be underfunded at the federal level — and therefore the state, which provides the largest part of higher education's budget, plays a critical role in ensuring our institutions not only provide access for our historically underserved student population, but success as well.

HSIs need access to a base budget that fully funds the need of higher education, and supplemental budgets to provide support services to the most underserved students populations. Our students need access to financial aid programs and student academic preparation programs that enable them to make college a reality. This should all be happening in new, updated and modernized buildings that are safe environments in which to learn.

Our Hispanic-Serving School Districts (HSSDs), educating our Hispanic youth, need additional resources to partner with HSIs, creating a seamless pipeline to higher education success.

We hope that this briefing book provides you with critical background information that will help you become advocates for our HSIs, HSSDs, and the students they serve. As the legislative session continues to move forward, we stand ready to be a resource and ally.

We appreciate those of you who have a strong commitment to "Champion Hispanic Success in Higher Education."

HACU Mission and History

HACU's Mission: To Champion Hispanic Success in Higher Education

HACU fulfills its mission by:

- ✓ promoting the development of member colleges and universities;
- ✓ improving access to and the quality of post-secondary educational opportunities for Hispanic students; and
- ✓ meeting the needs of business, industry and government through the development and sharing of resources, information and expertise.

HACU's History

The Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities (HACU) was established in 1986 with a founding membership of eighteen institutions. Because of HACU's exemplary leadership on behalf of the nation's youngest and fastest-growing population, the Association rapidly grew in numbers and national impact.

Today, HACU represents more than 500 colleges and universities committed to Hispanic higher education success in the U.S., Puerto Rico, Latin America, Spain and U.S. School Districts. Although our member institutions in the U.S. represent only 17% of all higher education institutions nationwide, together they are home to two-thirds of all Hispanic college students. HACU is the only national educational association that represents Hispanic-Serving Institutions (HSIs).

In 1992, HACU led the effort to convince Congress to formally recognize campuses with high Hispanic enrollment as federally designated HSIs and to begin targeting federal appropriations to those campuses. (Click here for more information about the differences between HACU's definition of HSIs and the federal definition of HSIs under Title V of the Higher Education Act.) Soon after, HACU and its allies were instrumental in convincing Congress to appropriate money specifically for HSIs. For the first time ever, HSIs were granted \$12 million in 1995 from federal resources. Since then, funding has increased significantly because of HACU's persistent advocacy. In 2020, for example, \$143.08 million were appropriated for the HSI undergraduate program under Title V Part A of the Higher Education Act. HACU has recommended \$170 million be appropriated for fiscal year 2021.

Our nation's economic and social success rests on the level of skills and knowledge attained by Hispanics, now the nation's largest minority population. Education is indisputably the key. HACU is committed to Hispanic success in education, from kindergarten through graduate school and into the work force of tomorrow. Everyone has a stake in HACU's crucial goals: to promote the development of member colleges and universities; to improve access to and the quality of postsecondary educational opportunities for Hispanic students; and to meet the needs of business, industry and government through the development and sharing of resources, information and expertise.

With the help of HACU's Office of Government Relations in Washington, D.C., HACU maintains more than 30 formal Memoranda of Understanding (MOUs) and Partnership

Agreements with federal agencies, offices, and business organizations. HACU also provides assistance and outreach to HSIs by hosting technical assistance workshops throughout the country on available federal program grants and other resources. The HACU National Internship Program also operates out of the Washington, D.C., office and places more than 450 student interns each year with corporations and federal agencies.

HACU's Western Regional Office in Sacramento, California, offers support for state level advocacy and program work in the western United States. Additional regional offices are being planned.

HACU's Office of Policy Analysis and Information conducts policy analyses and research on issues affecting Hispanic higher educational success and HSIs. The Office of Student Services manages the Corporate Internship program, the Annual Conference Student Track, the HACU Scholarship program, and several capacity-building partnerships.

HACU's <u>conferences and special events</u> each year provide a vital platform for advocacy, information, collaboration, and recognition. These events include the National Capitol Forum on Hispanic Higher Education each spring in Washington, D.C., and HACU's Annual Conference. Student participation has been an important new dimension in recent years. HACU also hosts a Biennial International Conference.

Thousands of young Hispanics benefit from HACU with internships, scholarships, college retention and advancement programs, precollegiate support, and career development opportunities and programs. We truly are **the champions of Hispanic success in higher education**.

Membership in HACU

Member and Partner Institutions

Institutions of higher education in the U.S., Puerto Rico, Latin America, Portugal and Spain may be eligible to join HACU. To be considered for membership, institutions must complete an institutional membership application. This application is available online at <u>www.hacu.net</u> under the Members/New Member Application link.

National Members

National members are nonprofit, accredited colleges or universities of higher education or systems/districts located in the United States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto Rico. National member institutions fall into the following membership types:

1.) Hispanic-Serving Institution (HSI) - a nonprofit, accredited college, university, or system/district in the U.S. or Puerto Rico, where total Hispanic enrollment constitutes a minimum of 25% of the total enrollment at the undergraduate or graduate level.

2.) Associate Member Institution (AMI) – a nonprofit, accredited college, university, or system/district in the U.S. or Puerto Rico, where total Hispanic enrollment constitutes at least 10% of the total enrollment, or where a minimum of 1,000 Hispanic students are enrolled at the undergraduate or graduate level.

3.) Partner Institution – a nonprofit, accredited college, university, or system/district in the U.S. or Puerto Rico, where total Hispanic enrollment constitutes less than 10% of the total enrollment.

International Members

International members are an institution of higher education abroad that document that it is a legally constituted entity authorized to operate in its country according to the rules and regulations required by its government.

Hispanic-Serving School District (HSSD)

Hispanic-Serving School District (HSSD) Affiliate – a school district where total Hispanic enrollment constitutes a minimum of 25% Hispanic of the total district enrollment.

Educational Affiliate

Educational Affiliate – a nonprofit organization, association or council that is in support of HACU's mission. In order to qualify for affiliation, an organization must be a 501(c)(3) nonprofit as determined by the Internal Revenue Service and not an institution of higher education or a school district eligible for membership in any of the above-mentioned categories.

Faculty and Staff Affiliates

Faculty and Staff Affiliates is for individual faculty or staff from HACU-member institutions, nonmember nonprofit colleges and universities, and K-12 school districts. The Faculty and Staff Affiliates are an important asset to HACU's mission to promote Hispanic success in higher education. Individuals interested in Hispanic issues in education, professional development, and networking opportunities are encouraged to join.

Trustee Affiliate

Trustee Affiliate is for individual board or trustee members from HACU-member institution as well as non-member nonprofit colleges and universities. The Trustee Affiliates are an important asset to HACU's mission to promote Hispanic success in higher education. Individual board members or trustees interested in Hispanic issues in higher education, advocacy work, and networking opportunities, are encouraged to join.

Student Affiliate

Student Affiliate is an affiliate category for individual students enrolled at a nonprofit college or university can join HACU's student affiliates or a student organization on your campus can also join.

In California

In November 2021, HACU had 129 members in California: 110 Hispanic Serving Institutions, 12 Associate Members, 6 Hispanic-Serving School Districts, and 1 Educational Affiliate.

Policy Agenda

Higher Education Budget

HACU advocates for state budgets which reflect the full funding of higher education, including financial aid. At the federal level, Hispanic-Serving Institutions are historically underfunded, but the states, where most of the government funding comes from, could ensure that those institutions which educate our most underserved students have funding to provide not only access but success in higher education.

Across the nation, Hispanic students reflect the second largest segment of K-12 education, as well as higher education and by 20260, Hispanics are projected to represent more than one-third of all U.S. children. As such, these largely first-generation, low-income students should be attending institutions of education and higher education which are funded to meet their educational needs. Copies of budget letters and statements on previous budgets are available at <u>https://hacuadvocates.net/CA</u>. Among the issues in a state budget that HACU supports:

- 1. Base level funding that meets the requests of the institutions of education/ higher education.
- 2. Funding, in addition to the base funding, which is targeted at underrepresented groups and support services for them. These funds should not be tied to requirements which end up penalizing those institutions which serve the most underserved, but the state should ensure that the funds are used for the purposes for which they are provided.
- 3. Student Academic and Outreach Program funding. Programs such as Upward Bound, TRIO, Puente and MESA assist low-income, first-generation students reach educational success. State programs should make investments in programs with a track record of helping students persevere through K-12 education, and matriculate in higher education.
- 4. Full financial aid, including for undocumented students. Financial aid should cover not only tuition and fees but address the total cost of attendance for students. In addition, HACU supports financial aid awareness programs that help students, and their families learn about available aid and help them fill out complex financial aid forms.
- 5. Capital Financing Projects. Please see additional information below on this topic.
- 6. Broadband and Technology Initiatives. The pandemic has highlighted the inequities for communities of color with respect to access to broadband access whether related to actual lack of access or the cost probative nature of the level of access needed to stream. In addition, the pandemic highlighted the unequal access to the type of technology that is necessary to 21st Century learning. States must make investments to address these inequities. Even with a return to in-person classes, access to both broadband and technology are critical for full learning.
- 7. PK-16 Regional Collaboration Grants. At the federal level, HACU supports the Higher Education Resources and Empowerment (HERE) Act, first introduced in 2019. We know that for most Hispanic students, particularly those who are first-generation, low-income, that they are likely to attend a regional institution. This program would create a grant program to enable PK-12 to partner with higher education to create a more seamless pipeline for students. States are well-poised to take the lead creating regional

collaboration grants that achieve the same goal. The two programs combined would complement each other, providing separate funding sources.

PK-12 Education

The U.S. population shifted from being 16.4% Hispanic in 2010 to 18.5% in 2019. In California, the percentage of K-12 students who are Latino is now close to 55 percent. However, while Latino elementary students have accelerated their progress in math and reading scores, those scores were lower than that of other groups, but higher than those for African Americans. In addition, while nationally high school dropout rates have decreased, it still remains higher than for other groups. We must ensure Latino students are prepared to graduate from high school and transition to college, enhancing students' potential for educational attainment – this includes ensuring students have equal access to A-G curriculum. By providing school districts with access to partnerships with colleges, we can ensure that Hispanic and other low-income students are gaining access to quality teachers, college credit-bearing course work, and dual enrollment courses that prepare students for college.

- 1. Access to high quality education that prepares students for the career or education of their choice, including equal access to A-G curriculum, AP and other advanced coursework, or CTE if they so choose.
- 2. Opportunities for students to engage in dual enrollment and earn college credit while enrolled in high school.
- 3. Ethnic studies as a high school graduation requirement. Data shows that students who participate in ethnic studies are more academically engaged, develop a stronger sense of self-efficacy and personal empowerment, perform better academically and graduate at higher rates.

Undocumented Students/Immigration

HACU has been a long-standing champion for immigration reform and the passage of the Dream Act which was first introduced at the federal level. Ultimately the pathway to citizenship can only be granted through an act of Congress. However, many states have taken the lead on providing in-state tuition and/or financial aid for specified undocumented students. In addition, undocumented students, and those in mixed status households face a variety of challenges that should be met with support, including legal services, and mental health support. HACU has been a long standing supporter of the work the state of California has done to support its undocumented students as it takes the lead nationally on these issues. HACU supports:

- 1. In-state tuition and financial aid for undocumented students., and those with protected status.
- 2. Fully funded resource centers for undocumented students.
- 3. Access to legal services for undocumented students, their families, and those with protected status.

Student Academic Preparation Programs

At the federal level, HACU has supported various student academic preparation programs including the High School Equivalency Program (HEP) – College Assistance Migrant Program (CAMP), Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs (GEAR UP), and TRIO programs. At the state level, HACU also supports student academic preparation programs such as EOP, Puente, and MESA. Given the lower math and reading scores of Latino students in elementary school, it is necessary to have student academic preparation programs that ensure that these students can access and succeed in higher education. HACU supports:

1. Fully funded, access to quality student academic preparation programs that complement those funded by the federal government.

Diversity Programs for Administrators, Faculty, and Staff at Institutions of Higher Education

Racial and ethnic diversity has increased among college administrator, faculty, and staff in the United States over the past two decades, but they are still much more likely than students to be white. As a matter fact, in recent years the number of Latino college presidents has declined. In order to ensure that administrators, faculty, and staff at institutions of higher education reflect their student population, HACU supports:

- 1) State funding for programs that create a pipeline for Hispanic students from college to graduate programs.
- 2) State funding for programs that enables institutions of higher education to further develop the potential of existing faculty and staff, including by creating leadership programs or allowing the funding to be used for existing leadership programs.

Diversity in Teacher Preparation Programs

There continues to exist a huge demographic mismatch between the public-school population, which is increasingly diversified and the majority-White school personnel who serve them. Significant state investments in Hispanic-Serving Schools of Education are necessary to reverse this demographic mismatch. HSIs graduate the majority of the nation's Hispanic teachers. HSIs produce 90% of the nation's Hispanic/Latino teachers. In California, most campuses are HSIs but we must still do more to incentivize students of color to become teachers. HACU supports:

- 1. Full funding of programs that result in qualified, bilingual, culturally competent teachers, across subject areas.
- 2. Full funding for programs that provide a pipeline for diverse administrators from principals to superintendents.

Diversity in Medical Higher Education Programs

HSIs enroll 66% of all Latino college and university students and are well poised to train health care professionals in the skills necessary to address diverse health care needs. Seven of the 30 fastest growing occupations between 2016 and 2026 are health related. In addition, Health care disparities, like adult-onset diabetes and tuberculosis and access to healthy nutrition information and immunizations, impact Hispanics at a high rate and are exacerbated by the disproportionate poverty of the population. Most of these problems can be eliminated or reduced in severity and frequency with early diagnoses and proper treatment, along with education and assistance to avoid exposure to factors that promote the development of these diseases and ailments. The demographic changes anticipated over the next decade highlight the urgency of addressing health disparities. Data shows that there are not enough physicians of color, particularly those that are bilingual and culturally competent. It is important to address these inequities. At the state level, HACU has supported medical campuses at both UC Riverside and UC Merced, which are HSIs and located in historically under resourced areas. In addition to supporting pipeline and medical programs at the CSU and California Community Colleges. HACU supports:

- 1. Programs that support diversifying every level of the medical profession from nursing to physicians.
- 2. Funding for programs that result in bilingual, culturally competent nurses, physicians, and other medical personnel.
- 3. Creation of medical schools at HSIs in traditionally under-served areas.

Diversity in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM) Education

"As the U.S. has transformed rapidly to an information-based economy, employment in science, technology, engineering and math occupations has grown – outpacing overall job growth. Since 1990, STEM employment has grown 79% (9.7 million to 17.3 million) and computer jobs have seen a whopping 338% increase over the same period." "Black and Hispanic workers continue to be underrepresented in the STEM workforce. Blacks make up 11% of the U.S. workforce overall but represent 9% of STEM workers, while Hispanics comprise 16% of the U.S. workforce but only 7% of all STEM workers. And among employed adults with a bachelor's degree or higher, blacks are just 7% and Hispanics are 6% of the STEM workforce." In order to create a more diverse STEM workforce, HACU supports:

- 1. Programs that result in diverse STEM teachers who are bilingual and culturally competent.
- 2. Pipeline programs that create pathways both from high school and community colleges to four-year institutions in the STEM fields.
- 3. Programs that support under-privileged students in the STEM fields.

Capital Outlay Financing

In 2021, HACU conducted a <u>survey</u> of its member institutions which demonstrated the need for funding for Capital Financing. Students deserve the opportunity to learn in safe, modern buildings with access to appropriate technology. The survey of HACU member HSIs finds that campuses require access to additional no- or low-cost capital financing to ensure they are providing a high-quality learning environment. HACU supports:

- 1. No or low-cost state funding for new buildings, modernization of existing buildings.
- 2. Capital financing for new technology throughout campus, including classrooms, labs, and libraries.
- 3. Creation of campuses in communities that are under-resourced where no institutions of higher education exist.

California HACU Members – As of 11-18-2021

Allan Hancock College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Kevin G. Walthers, Ph.D. 800 S College Dr. Santa Maria, CA 93454

Antelope Valley College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Ed Knudson 3041 W. Ave. K Lancaster, CA 93536

Antioch University, Santa Barbara

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Barbara Lipinski, Ph.D. 602 Anacapa St. Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Azusa Pacific University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Paul Ferguson, Ph.D. 901 E Alosta Ave. Azusa, CA 91702

Bakersfield College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Zav Dadabhoy, Ph.D. 1801 Panorama Dr. Bakersfield, CA 93305

Cabrillo College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Mathew Wetstein, Ph.D. 6500 Soquel Dr. Aptos, CA 95003

California Lutheran University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Lori E. Varlotta, Ph.D. 60 W Olsen Rd. Thousand Oaks, CA 91360 Phone: (805) 922-6966

Website: https://www.hancockcollege.edu

Phone: (661) 722-6300

Website: https://www.avc.edu/

Phone: (937) 769-1340

Website: http://www.antiochsb.edu

Phone: (626) 969-3434

Website: https://www.apu.edu/

Phone: (661) 395-4011

Website: https://www.bakersfieldcollege.edu/

Phone: (831) 479-6100

Website: https://www.cabrillo.edu/

Phone: (805) 492-2411

Website: https://www.callutheran.edu/

| California Polytechnic State University, San Luis | s Obispo |
|---|---|
| Type: Associate Member Institution | Phone: (805) 756-1111 |
| President: Jeffrey Armstrong, Ph.D. | () |
| 1 Grand Ave. | |
| San Luis Obispo, CA 93407 | Website: <u>https://www.calpoly.edu/</u> |
| California State Polytechnic University, Pomona | |
| Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution | Phone: (909) 869-7659 |
| President: Soraya Coley, Ph.D. | Thome. (909) 809-7039 |
| 3801 W Temple Ave. | |
| Pomona, CA 91768 | Website: <u>https://www.cpp.edu/</u> |
| | website. <u>https://www.epp.edu/</u> |
| California State University, Channel Islands | |
| Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution | Phone: (805) 437-8400 |
| Interim President: Richard Yao, Ph.D. | |
| 1 University Dr. | |
| Camarillo, CA 93012 | Website: <u>https://www.csuci.edu/</u> |
| California State University System Office | |
| Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution System | Phone: (562) 951-4000 |
| Chancellor: Joseph Castro, Ph.D. | Thome: (302) 931 1000 |
| 401 Golden Shore | |
| Long Beach, CA 90802 | Website: https://www.calstate.edu/ |
| Long Deach, CAT 90002 | |
| California State University, Bakersfield | |
| Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution | Phone: (661) 654-3036 |
| President: Lynnette Zelezny, Ph.D. | |
| 9001 Stockdale Hwy. | |
| Bakersfield, CA 93311 | Website: <u>https://www.csub.edu/</u> |
| California State University, Chico | |
| Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution | Phone: (530) 898-4636 |
| President: Gayle Hutchinson, Ed.D. | |
| 400 West First St. | |
| Chico, CA 95929 | Website: <u>https://www.csuchico.edu/</u> |
| , | <u>-</u> |
| California State University, Dominguez Hills | |
| Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution | Phone: (310) 243-3696 |
| President: Thomas Parham, Ph.D. | |
| 1000 E Victoria St. | |
| Carson, CA 90747 | Website: <u>https://www.csudh.edu/</u> |

14 | P a g e

California State University, East Bay

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Cathy Sandeen, Ph.D. 25800 Carlos Bee Blvd. Hayward, CA 94542

California State University, Fresno

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Saul Jimenez-Sandoval, Ph.D. 5241 N Maple Ave. Fresno, CA 93740

California State University, Fullerton

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Framroze Virjee, J.D. 800 N State College Blvd. Fullerton, CA 92831

California State University, Long Beach

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Jane Conoley, Ph.D. 1250 Bellflower Blvd. Long Beach, CA 90840

California State University, Los Angeles

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: William Covino, Ph.D. 5151 State University Dr. Los Angeles, CA 90032

California State University, Monterey Bay

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Eduardo Ochoa, Ph.D. 100 Campus Center Seaside, CA 93955

California State University, Northridge

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Erika Beck, Ph.D. 18111 Nordhoff St. Northridge, CA 91330

Phone: (510) 885-3000

Website: http://www.csueastbay.edu/

Phone: (559) 278-4240

Website: http://www.csufresno.edu/

Phone: (657) 278-2011

Website: http://www.fullerton.edu/

Phone: (562) 985-4111

Website: http://www.csulb.edu/

Phone: (323) 343-3000

Website: http://www.calstatela.edu/

Phone: (831) 582-3000

Website: https://csumb.edu/

Phone: (818) 677-1200

Website: https://www.csun.edu/

California State University, Sacramento

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Robert Nelsen, Ph.D. 6000 J St. Sacramento, CA 95819

California State University, San Bernardino

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Tomás Morales, Ph.D. 5500 University Pkwy. San Bernardino, CA 92407

California State University, San Marcos

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Ellen Neufeldt, Ed.D. 333 S Twin Oaks Valley Rd. San Marcos, CA 92096

California State University, Stanislaus

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Ellen Junn, Ph.D. 1 University Cir. Turlock, CA 95382

Cañada College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Kim Lopez 4200 Farm Hill Blvd. Redwood City, CA

Cerro Coso Community College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Sean Hancock, Ed.D. 3000 College Heights Blvd. Ridgecrest, CA 93555

Chaffey College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Henry Shannon, Ph.D. 5885 Haven Ave. Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91737 Phone: (916) 278-6011

Website: https://www.csus.edu/

Phone: (909) 537-5000

Website: https://www.csusb.edu/

Phone: (760) 750-4000

Website: https://www.csusm.edu/

Phone: (209) 667-3122

Website: https://www.csustan.edu/

Phone: (650) 574-6550

Website: https://www.canadacollege.edu/

Phone: (760) 384-6100

Website: https://www.cerrocoso.edu/

Phone: (909) 652-6000

Website: https://www.chaffey.edu/

Chapman University

Type: Associate Member Institution President: Daniele Struppa, Ph.D. 1 University Dr. Orange, CA 92866

Charles R. Drew University of Medicine and Science

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: David M. Carlisle, M.D., Ph.D, MPH 1731 East 120th Street Los Angeles, CA 90059

Clovis Community College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Lori Bennett, Ed.D. 10309 N Willow Ave. Fresno, CA 93730

Coast Community College District

Type: Hispanic-Serving District President: John Weispfenning, Ph.D. 1370 Adams Ave. Costa Mesa, CA 92626

College of the Desert

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Martha Garcia, Ed.D. 43-500 Monterey Ave. Palm Desert, CA 92260

College of the Sequoias

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Brent Calvin, Ed.D. 915 S Mooney Blvd. Visalia, CA 93277

Concordia University Irvine

Type: Associate Member Institution President: Michael Thomas, Ph.D. 1530 Concordia West Irvine, CA 92612 Phone: (714) 997-6815

Website: https://www.chapman.edu/

Phone: (323) 563-4800

Website: http://www.cdrewu.edu

Phone: (559) 325-5200

Website: https://www.cloviscollege.edu/

Phone: (714) 438-4600

Website: <u>https://www.cccd.edu</u>

Phone: (760) 289-0244

Website: http://www.collegeofthedesert.edu/

Phone: (559) 730-3730

Website: https://www.cos.edu/

Phone: (800) 229-1200

Website: https://www.cui.edu/en-us

Crafton Hills College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Kevin Horan, Ed.D. 11711 San Canyon Rd. Yucaipa, CA 92399

Cuesta College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Jill Stearns, Ph.D. Highway 1 San Luis Obispo, CA 93405

Cuyamaca College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Julianna Barnes, Ed.D. 900 Rancho San Diego Parkway El Cajon, CA 92019

Cypress College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: JoAnna Schilling, Ph.D. 9200 Valley View St. Cypress, CA 90630

El Camino College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Brenda Thames, Ed.D. 16007 Crenshaw Blvd. Torrance, CA 90506

Fresno Pacific University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Joseph Jones, Ph.D. 1717 S Chestnut Ave. Fresno, CA 93702

Fullerton College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Gilbert Contreras, Ph.D. 321 E Chapman Ave. Fullerton, CA 92832 Website: https://www.craftonhills.edu/

Phone: (805) 546-3100

Website: https://www.cuesta.edu/

Phone: (619) 660-4000

Website: http://www.cuyamaca.edu/

Phone: (714) 484-7000

Website: https://www.cypresscollege.edu/

Phone: (866) 352-2646

Website: https://www.elcamino.edu/

Phone: (559) 453-2000

Website: https://www.fresno.edu/

Phone: (714) 992-7000

Website: https://www.fullcoll.edu/

Grossmont College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Denise Whisenhunt, J.D. 8800 Grossmont College Dr. El Cajon, CA 92020

Phone: (619) 644-7000

Website: https://www.grossmont.edu/

Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District

Type: Hispanic-Serving System/District Chancellor: Lynn Ceresino Neault, Ed.D. 8800 Grossmont College Dr. El Cajon, CA 92020

Hartnell College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Raúl Rodríguez, Ph.D. 411 Central Ave. Salinas, CA 93901

Humboldt State University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Tom Jackson Jr., Ed.D. 1 Harpst St. Arcata, CA 95521

Imperial Valley College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Lennor M. Johnson, Ed.D. 380 E Aten Rd. Imperial, CA 92251

Kern Community College District

Type: Hispanic-Serving System/District Chancellor: Sonya Christian, Ph.D. 2100 Chester Ave. Bakersfield, CA 93301

La Sierra University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Joy Fehr, Ph.D. 4500 Riverwalk Pkwy. Riverside, CA 92505

Website: https://gcccd.edu/

Phone: (619) 644-7010

Phone: (831) 755-6700

Website: https://www.hartnell.edu/

Phone: (707) 826-3011

Website: https://www.humboldt.edu/

Phone: (760) 352-8320

Website: https://www.imperial.edu/

Phone: (661) 336-5100

Website: https://www.kccd.edu/

Phone: (951) 785-2000

Website: https://lasierra.edu/

Las Positas College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Dyrell Foster, Ed.D. 3000 Campus Hill Dr. Livermore, CA 94551

Long Beach City College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Mike Muñoz, Ed.D. 4901 E Carson St. Long Beach, CA 90810

Los Angeles City College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Mary Gallagher, Ph.D. 855 North Vermont Avenue Los Angeles, CA 90029

Los Angeles Harbor College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Otto Lee, Ed.D. 1111 Figueroa Pl. Wilmington, CA 90744

Los Angeles Mission College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Armida Ornelas, PhD 13356 Eldridge Ave Sylmar, CA 91342

Los Angeles Pierce College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Aracely (Ara) Aguiar, MBA 6201 Winnetka Ave. Woodland Hills, CA 91371

Las Angeles Valley College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Barry Gribbons, Ph.D. 5800 Fulton Ave. Van Nuys, CA 91401 Phone: (925) 424-1000

Website: http://www.laspositascollege.edu/

Phone: (562) 938-4111

Website: https://www.lbcc.edu/

Phone: (323) 953-4000

Website: https://www.lacitycollege.edu/

Phone: (310) 233-4000

Website: https://www.lahc.edu/

Phone: 9818) 364-7600

Website: http://www.lamission.edu/

Phone: (818) 719-6404

Website: http://www.piercecollege.edu/

Phone: (818) 947-2600

Website: https://www.lavc.edu/

Loyola Marymount University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Timothy Snyder, Ph.D. 1 Loyola Marymount University Dr. Los Angeles, CA 90045

Merced College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Chris Vitelli, Ed.D. 3600 M Street Merced, CA 95348

Mills College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Elizabeth Hillman, Ph.D. 5000 MacArthur Blvd. Oakland, CA 94613

MiraCosta Community College District

Type: Hispanic-Serving District President: Sunita Cooke, Ph.D. 1831 Mission Ave. Oceanside, CA 92058

Mission College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Daniel Peck 3000 Mission College Blvd. Santa Clara, CA 95054

Modesto Junior College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Santanu Bandyopadhyay, Ph.D. 435 College Ave. Modesto, CA 95350

Monterey Peninsula College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: David Martin 980 Fremont St. Monterey, CA 93940 Phone: (310) 338-2700

Website: https://www.lmu.edu/

Phone: (209) 384-6000

Website: https://www.mccd.edu/

Phone: (510) 430-2255

Website: https://www.mills.edu/

Phone: (760) 757-2121

Website: http://www.miracosta.edu/

Phone: (408) 988-2200

Website: https://missioncollege.edu/

Phone: (209) 575-6776

Website: https://www.mjc.edu/

Phone: (831) 645-1361

Website: https://www.mpc.edu/

Moorpark College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Julius Sokenu, Ed.D. 7075 Campus Rd. Moorpark, CA 93021

Moreno Valley College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Robin Steinback, Ph.D. 16130 Lasselle St. Moreno Valley, CA 92551

Mount Saint Mary's University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Ann McElaney-Johnson, Ph.D. 12001 Chalon Rd. Los Angeles, CA 90049

Mt. San Antonio College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: William (Bill) Scroggins, Ph.D. 1100 N. Grand Ave. Walnut, CA 91789

Mt. San Jacinto College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Roger Schultz, Ph.D. 1499 N State St. San Jacinto, CA 92583

Napa Valley College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Acting President: Oscar De Haro 2277 Napa Vallejo Hwy. Napa, CA 94558

National University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Randy C. Frisch, J.D. 9388 Lightwave Ave. San Diego, CA 92123 Website: https://www.moorparkcollege.edu/

Phone: (951) 571-6100

Website: <u>http://www.mvc.edu/</u>

Phone: (310) 954-4000

Website: https://www.msmu.edu/

Phone: (909) 274-7500

Website: https://www.mtsac.edu/

Phone: (951) 487-6752

Website: https://www.msjc.edu/

Phone: (707) 256-7000

Website: http://www.napavalley.edu/

Phone: (800) 628-8648

Website: https://www.nu.edu/

Norco College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Monica Green, Ed.D. 2001 Third St. Norco, CA 92860

Northcentral University

Type: Associate Member Institution President: David Harpool, Ph.D. 11355 N. Torrey Pines Road La Jolla, CA 92037

Oxnard College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Luis P. Sanchez, JD, LLM 4000 S Rose Ave. Oxnard, CA 93033

Pacific Oaks College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Jack Paduntin, DBA 1245 S Winchester Blvd. San Jose, CA 95128

Pasadena City College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Erika Endrijonas, Ph.D. 1570 E Colorado Blvd. Pasadena, CA 91106

Porterville College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Claudia Habib, Ed.D. 100 E College Ave. Porterville, CA 93257

Reedley College

Type: Hispanic Serving Institution President: Jerry Buckley, Ed.D. 995 North Reed Avenue Reedley, CA 93654 Website: https://www.norcocollege.edu/

Phone: (866) 776-0331

Website: https://www.ncu.edu/

Phone: (805) 986-5800

Website: https://www.oxnardcollege.edu/

Phone: (877) 314-2380

Website: https://www.pacificoaks.edu/

Phone: (626) 585-7123

Website: https://pasadena.edu/

Phone: (559) 791-2200

Website: https://www.portervillecollege.edu/

Phone: (559) 638- 0300

Website: https://www.reedleycollege.edu/

Rio Hondo College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Teresa Dreyfuss 3600 Workman Mill Rd. Whittier, CA 90601

Riverside City College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Gregory Anderson, Ed.D. 4800 Magnolia Ave. Riverside, CA 92506

Riverside Community College District

Type: Hispanic-Serving District Chancellor: Wolde-Ab Isaac, Ph.D. 3801 Market St. Riverside, CA 92501

Saint Mary's College of California

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: James Donahue, Ph.D. 1928 St Mary's Rd. Moraga, CA 94575

San Bernardino Community College District

Type: Hispanic-Serving District President: Diana Rodriguez 550 E Hospitality Lane San Bernardino, CA 92408

San Bernardino Valley College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Scott W. Thayer, Ed.D. 701 S Mt Vernon Ave. San Bernardino, CA 92410

San Diego Community College District

Type: Hispanic-Serving District President: Carlos O. Turner Cortez, PH.D. 3375 Camino Del Rio South San Diego, CA 92108 Phone: (562) 908-3403

Website: https://www.riohondo.edu/

Phone: (951) 222-8000

Website: https://www.rcc.edu/

Phone: (951) 222-8000

Website: https://www.rccd.edu/

Phone: (925) 631-4000

Website: https://www.stmarys-ca.edu/

Phone: (909) 388-6900

Website: http://www.sbccd.org/

Phone: (909) 384-4400

Website: https://www.valleycollege.edu/

Phone: (619) 388-6500

Website: https://www.sdccd.edu/

San Diego Miramar College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: P. Wesley Lundburg, Ph.D. 10440 Black Mountain Road San Diego, CA 92126

San Diego State University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Adela de la Torre, Ph.D. 5500 Campanile Dr. San Diego, CA 92182

Phone: (619) 388-7800

Website: https://www.sdmiramar.edu/

Phone: (619) 594-5200

Website: https://www.sdsu.edu/

San Diego State University, Imperial Valley Campus

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Dean: Mark Richard Wheeler, Ph.D. 720 Heber Ave. Calexico, CA 92231 Website: https://ivcampus.sdsu.edu/

San Francisco State University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Lynn Mahoney, Ph.D. 1600 Holloway Ave. San Francisco, CA 94132

San Joaquin Delta College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Acting President: Lisa Aguilera Lawrenson, Ph.D. 5151 Pacific Ave. Stockton, CA 95207

San Jose City College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Rowena Tomaneng, Ed.D. 2100 Moorpark Ave. San Jose, CA 95128

San Jose State University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Mary Papazian, Ph.D. 1 Washington Sq. San Jose, CA 95192

Phone: (415) 338-1111

Phone: (760) 768-5500

Website: https://www.sfsu.edu/

Phone: (209) 954.5151

Website: http://www.deltacollege.edu/

Phone: (408) 298-2181

Website: http://www.sjcc.edu/

Phone: (408) 924-1000

Website: http://www.sjsu.edu/



Santa Clara University

Type: Associate University Institution Acting President: Lisa Kloppenberg, J.D. 500 El Camino Real Santa Clara, CA 95053

Santa Monica College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Kathryn Jeffery, Ph.D. 1900 Pico Blvd. Santa Monica, CA 90405

Shasta College

Type: Associate Member Institution President: Joe Wyse, Ed.D. 11555 Old Oregon Trail Redding CA 96049

Sonoma County Junior College District

Type: Hispanic-Serving System/District Board President: Dorothy Battenfeld 1501 Mendocino Ave. Santa Rosa, CA 95401

Sonoma State University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Judy Sakaki, Ph.D. 1801 E Cotati Ave. Rohnert Park, CA 94928

Southern California University of Health Sciences

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: John Scaringe, Ed.D.. 16200 Amber Valley Dr. Whittier, CA 90604

Southwestern College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Mark Sanchez, Ed.D. 900 Otay Lakes Rd. Chula Vista, CA 91910

25 | P a g e

Phone: (408) 554-4000

Website: https://www.scu.edu/

Phone: (310) 434-4000

Website: http://www.smc.edu/

Phone: (530) 242-7500

Website: <u>http://www.shastacollege.edu/</u>

Phone: (707) 527-4011

Website: https://www.santarosa.edu/

Phone: (707) 664-2880

Website: https://www.sonoma.edu/

Phone: (562) 947-8755

Website: <u>https://www.scuhs</u>.edu/

Phone: (619) 421-6700

Website: https://www.swccd.edu/

Southwestern Law School

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Darby Dickerson, J.D. 3050 Wilshire Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90010

The Chicago School of Professional Psychology

Type: Associate Member Institution President: Michele Nealon, Psy.D. 707 Wilshire Blvd. Los Angeles, CA 90017

University of California, Berkeley

Type: Associate Member Institution Chancellor: Carol Christ, Ph.D. 200 California Hall Berkeley, CA 94710

University of California, Davis

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Chancellor: Gary S. May, Ph.D. 1 Shields Ave. Davis, CA 95616

University of California, Irvine

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Chancellor: Howard Gillman, Ph.D. 1001 Health Sciences Rd. Irvine, CA 92617

University of California, Los Angeles

Type: Associate Member Institution Chancellor: Gene Block, Ph.D. 7400 Boelter Hall Los Angeles, CA 90095

University of California, Merced

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Chancellor: Juan S. Muñoz, Ph.D. 4200 N Lake Rd. Merced, CA 95343 Phone: (213) 738-6700

Website: https://www.swlaw.edu/

Phone: (213) 615-7200

Website: https://www.thechicagoschool.edu/

Phone: (510) 642-6000

Website: https://www.berkeley.edu/

Phone: (530) 752-1011

Website: https://www.ucdavis.edu/

Phone: (949) 824-5011

Website: https://uci.edu/

Phone: (310) 825-4321

Website: http://www.ucla.edu/

Phone: (209) 228-4400

Website: https://www.ucmerced.edu/

University of California, Riverside

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Chancellor: Kim Wilcox, Ph.D. 900 University Ave. Riverside, CA 92521

Phone: (951) 827-1012

Website: https://www.ucmerced.edu/

University of California, San Diego

Type: Associate Member Institution Chancellor: Pradeep K. Khosla, Ph.D. 9500 Gilman Dr. La Jolla, CA 92093

University of California, San Francisco

Type: Associate Member Institution Chancellor: Sam Hawgood, M.D. 1855 Folsom St. San Francisco, CA 94103

University of California, Santa Barbara

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Chancellor: Henry Yang, Ph.D. 552 University Rd. Isla Vista, CA 93117

University of California, Santa Cruz

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Chancellor: Cynthia Larive, Ph.D. 1156 High St. Santa Cruz, CA 95064

University of La Verne

Type: Hispanic Serving Institution President: Devorah Lieberman, Ph.D. 1950 Third Street La Verne, CA 91750

University of San Diego

Type: Associate Member Institution President: James Harris, DEd 5998 Alcala Park San Diego, CA 92110 Website: https://ucsd.edu/

Phone: (858) 534-2230

Phone: (415) 353-1664

Website: https://www.ucsf.edu/

Phone: (805) 893-8000

Website: https://www.ucsb.edu/

Phone: (831) 459-0111

Website: https://www.ucsc.edu/

Phone: (909) 593-3511

Website: https://laverne.edu/

Phone: (619) 260-4600

Website: https://www.sandiego.edu/

University of Southern California

Type: Associate Member Institution President: Carol Folt, Ph.D. 3630 Watt Way Los Angeles, CA 90089

Vanguard University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Michael Beals, Ph.D. 55 Fair Dr. Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Ventura College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Kimberly Hoffmans, R.N., Ed.D. 4667 Telegraph Rd. Ventura, CA 93003

Ventura County Community College District

Type: Hispanic-Serving System/District Chancellor: Greg Gillespie, Ph.D. 761 East Daily Dr. Camarillo, CA 93010

Victor Valley College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Daniel Walden, Ph.D. 18422 Bear Valley Rd. Victorville, CA 92395

West Hills College Coalinga

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution Interim President: Dr. Sam Aunai 300 W Cherry Ln. Coalinga, CA 93210

West Hills Community College District

Type: Hispanic-Serving System/District Chancellor: Kristin Clark, Ed.D. 275 Phelps Ave. Coalinga, CA 93210

Phone: (213) 740-4321

Website: https://www.usc.edu/

Phone: (714) 556-3610

Website: https://www.vanguard.edu/

Phone: (805) 289-6000

Website: https://www.venturacollege.edu/

Phone: (805) 652-5500

Website: https://www.vcccd.edu/

Phone: (760) 245-4271

Website: https://www.vvc.edu/

Phone: (559) 934-2000

Website: www.westhillscollege.com/coalinga/

Phone: (559) 934-2100

Website: www.westhillscollege.com/

West Los Angeles College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: James Limbaugh, Ph.D. 9000 Overland Ave. Culver City, CA 90230

Whittier College

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: Linda Oubré, Ed.D. 13406 Philadelphia St. Whittier, CA 90602

Woodbury University

Type: Hispanic-Serving Institution President: David Steele-Figueredo, Ph.D. 7500 N. Glenoaks Blvd. Burbank, CA 91504 Phone: (310) 287-4200

Website: http://www.wlac.edu/

Phone: (562) 907-4200

Website: <u>https://www.whittier.edu/</u>

Phone: (818) 252-5108

Website: https://woodbury.edu/

Hispanic Serving School Districts

| Colton Joint Unified School District Type: Hispanic-Serving School District Superintendent: Frank Miranda, Ed.D. | Phone: (909) 580-5000 |
|--|--|
| 1212 Valencia Drive Colton, CA 92324 | Website: https://www.lynwood.k12.ca.us/ |
| Lynwood Unified School District Type: Hispanic-Serving School District Superintendent: Gudiel R. Crosthwaite, Ph.D. 11321 Bullis Road | Phone: (310) 604-3092 |
| Lynwood, CA 90262 | Website: http://www.colton.k12.ca.us |
| Moreno Valley Unified School District Type: Hispanic-Serving School District Superintendent: Martinrex Kedziora, Ed.D. 11321 Bullis Road | Phone: (951) 571-7500 |
| Lynwood, CA 90262 | Website: https://www.mvusd.net/ |
| San Bernardino City Unified School Distric Type: Hispanic-Serving School District Superintendent: Harry "Doc" Ervin 25634 Alessandro Blvd San Bernardino, CA 92410 | et Phone: (909) 381-1240 Website: http://www.sbcusd.com |
| San Bernardino, CA 92410 | website. http://www.sbcusd.com |
| San Bernardino County Superintendent of Type: Hispanic-Serving School District Superintendent: Ted Alejandre | Schools Phone: (909) 386-2406 |
| 601 North E Street San Bernardino, CA 92415 | Website: http://www.sbcss.net |
| Victor Valley Union High School District Type: Hispanic-Serving School District Superintendent: Ron Williams, Ed.D. 16350 Mojave Drive | Phone: (760) 955-3201 |

Website: http://www.vvuhsd.org/

Victorville, CA 92395

Educational Affiliate

Higher Education Recruitment Consortium - HERC

Type: Educational Affiliate Executive Director: Ian Reynolds PO Box 3794 Santa Cruz, CA 95063 Phone: (831) 532-5044

Website: http://www.hercjobs.org/

HACU will periodically update member lists as more institutions in California become HACU Members

HACU California Members by Region

Northern California

California State University, Chico California state University, East Bay California State University, Sacramento Cañada College Humboldt State University Las Positas College Mills College Mission College Napa Valley College Saint Mary's College of California San Jose City College San Jose State University Santa Clara University Shasta College Sonoma County Junior College District Sonoma State University University of California, Berkeley University of California, Davis University of California, San Francisco

Central Valley

Bakersfield College California State University, Bakersfield California State University, Fresno California State University, Stanislaus Cerro Coso Community College **Clovis Community College** College of the Sequioas Colton Joint Unified School District Fresno Pacific University Kern Community College District Merced College Modesto Junior College Porterville College **Reedley** College San Joaquin Delata College University of California, Merced West Hills College, Coalinga West Hills College Community College District

Central Coast

Allan Hancock College Antioch University - Santa Barbara Cabrillo College California Lutheran University California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo California State University, Channel Islands California State University, Monterey Bay Cuesta College Hartnell College Higher Education Recruitment Consortium - HERC Monterey Peninsula College Moorpark College **Oxnard** College University of California, Santa Barbara University of California, Santa Cruz Ventura College Ventura County Community College District

Los Angeles/Orange County

Antelope Valley College Azusa Pacific University California State Polytechnic University, Pomona California State University System Office California state University, Dominguez Hills California State University, Fullerton California State University, Long Beach California State University, Los Angeles California State University, Northridge Chapman University Charles R. Drew University of Medicine and Science Coast Community College District Concordia University Irvine **Cypress Colege** El Camino College Fullerton College Long Beach City College Los Angeles City College Los Angeles Harbor College Los Angeles Mission College Los Angeles Pierce College Los Angeles Valley College Loyola Marymount University Lynwood Unified School District Mount Saint Mary's University Mt. San Antonio College

Los Angeles/Orange County (Cont.)

Pacific Oaks College Pasadena City College Rio Hondo College Santa Monica College Southern California University of Health Sciences Southwestern Law School The Chicago School of Professional Psychology University of California, Irvine University of California, Los Angeles University of California, Los Angeles University of La Verne University of Southern California Vanguard University West Los Angeles College Whittier College Woodbury University

Inland Empire

California State University, San Bernardino Chaffey College College of the Desert Crafton Hills College La Sierra University Moreno Valley College Mt. San Jacinto College Norco College Riverside City College **Riverside Community College District** San Bernardino City Unified School District San Bernardino Community College District San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools San Bernardino Valley College University of California, Riverside Victor Valley College Victor Valley Union High School District

San Diego Region

California State University, San Marcos Cuyamaca College Grossmont College Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District Imperial Valley College MiraCosta Community College District National University Northcentral University San Diego Community College District San Diego Miramar College San Diego Miramar College San Diego State University San Diego State University Imperial Valley Campus Southwestern College University of California, San Diego University of San Diego

HACU Member Institutions by Type

Hispanic-Serving Institutions (HACU Definition)

Allan Hancock College Antelope Valley College Antioch University Santa Barbara Azusa Pacific University Bakersfield College Cabrillo College California Lutheran University California State Polytechnic University, Pomona California State University, Channel Islands California State University System Office California State University, Bakersfield California State University, Chico California State University, Dominguez Hills California State University, East Bay California State University, Fresno California State University, Fullerton California State University, Long Beach California State University, Los Angeles California State University, Monterey Bay California State University, Northridge California State University, Sacramento California State University, San Bernardino California State University, San Marcos California State University, Stanislaus Cañada College Cerro Coso Community College Chaffey College Chapman University Charles R. Drew University of Medicine and Science **Clovis Community College** Coast Community College District College of the Desert College of the Sequoias Concordia University Irvine Crafton Hills College Cuesta College Cuyamaca College Cypress College El Camino College Fresno Pacific University **Fullerton College** Grossmont College

Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District Hartnell College Humboldt State University Imperial Valley College Kern Community College District La Sierra University Las Positas College Long Beach City College Los Angeles City College Los Angeles Harbor College Los Angeles Mission College Los Angeles Pierce college Los Angeles Valley College Loyola Marymount University Merced College Mills College MiraCosta Community College District Mission College Modesto Junior College Monterey Peninsula College Moorpark College Moreno Valley College Mount Saint Mary's University Mt. San Antonio College Mt. San Jacinto College Napa Valley College National University Norco College Oxnard College Pacific Oaks College Pasadena City College Porterville College **Reedley** College **Rio Hondo College** Riverside City College Riverside Community College District Saint Mary's College of California San Bernardino Community College District San Bernardino Valley College San Diego Community College District San Diego Miramar College San Diego State University San Diego State University, Imperial Valley Campus San Francisco State University San Joaquin Delta College San Jose City College

San Jose State University Santa Monica College Sonoma County Junior College District Sonoma State University Southern California University of Health Sciences Southwestern College Southwestern Law School University of California, Davis University of California, Irvine University of California, Merced University of California, Riverside University of California, Santa Barbara University of California, Santa Cruz University of La Verne Vanguard University Ventura College Ventura Community College District Victor Valley College West Hills College, Coalinga West Hills Community College District West Los Angeles College Whittier College Woodbury University

Associate Member Institutions

California Polytechnic University, San Luis Obispo Chapman University Northcentral University Santa Clara University Shasta College The Chicago School of Professional Psychology University of California, Berkeley University of California, Los Angeles University of California, San Diego University of California, San Francisco University of San Diego University of Southern California

Hispanic-Serving School Districts

Colton Joint Unified School District Lynwood Unified School District Moreno Valley Unified School District San Bernardino City Unified School District San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools Victor Valley Union High School District

Educational Affiliates

Higher Education Recruitment Consortium - HERC

HACU Member Institutions by Congressional District

District 1

Congress Member Doug LaMalfa (R)

- California State University, Chico
- Shasta College

District 2

Congress Member Jared Huffman (D)

• Humboldt State University

District 3

Congress Member John Garamendi (D)

• University of California, Davis

District 5

Congress Member Mike Thompson (D)

- Napa Valley College
- Sonoma County Junior College District
- Sonoma State University

District 6

Congress Member Doris Matsui (D)

• California State University, Sacramento

District 8

Congress Member Jay Obernolte (R)

- Crafton Hills College
- Victor Valley College

District 9

Congress Member Jerry McNerney (D)

• San Joaquin Delta College

District 10

Congress Member Josh Harder (D)

- California State University, Stanislaus
- Modesto Junior College

District 11

Congress Member Mark DeSaulnier (D)

• Saint Mary's College of California

District 12

Congress Member Nancy Pelosi (D)

• University of California, San Francisco

District 13

Congress Member Barbara Lee (D)

• Mills College

District 14

Congress Member Jackie Speier (D)

• San Francisco State University

District 15

Congress Member Eric Swalwell (D)

- California State University, East Bay
- Las Positas

District 16

Congress Member Jim Costa (D)

- Merced College
- University of California, Merced

District 17

Congress Member Ro Khanna (D)

- Mission College
- Santa Clara University

District 18

Congress Member Anna Eshoo (D)

• San Jose City College

District 19

Congress Member Zoe Lofgren (D)

• San Jose State University

Congress Member Jimmy Panetta (D)

- Cabrillo College
- California State University, Monterey Bay
- Hartnell College
- Monterey Peninsula College
- University of California, Santa Cruz

District 21

Congress Member David G. Valadao (R)

- West Hills College Coalinga
- West Hills Community College District

District 22

Congress Member Devin Nunes (R)

- California State University, Fresno
- Clovis Community College
- College of the Sequoias
- Fresno Pacific University

District 23

Congress Member Kevin McCarthy (R)

- Antelope Valley College
- Bakersfield College
- California State University, Bakersfield
- Cerro Coso Community College
- Kern Community College District
- Porterville College

District 24

Congress Member Salud Carbajal (D)

- Allan Hancock College
- California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo
- Cuesta College
- University of California, Santa Barbara

District 26

Congress Member Julia Brownley (D)

- California Lutheran University
- California State University, Channel Island
- Moorpark College
- Oxnard College
- Ventura College
- Ventura County Community College District

District 28

Congress Member Adam Schiff (D)

• Woodbury University

District 29

Congress Member Tony Cardenas (D)

- Los Angeles Mission College
- Los Angeles Valley College

District 30

Congress Member Brad Sherman (D)

- California State University, Northridge
- Los Angeles Pierce College

District 31

Congress Member Pete Aguilar (D)

- California State University, San Bernardino
- Chaffey College
- San Bernardino Community College District San Bernardino Valley College

District 32

Congress Member Grace Napolitano (D)

• Azusa Pacific University

District 33

Congress Member Ted Lieu (D)

- El Camino College
- Los Angeles Harbor College
- Mount Saint Mary's University
- Santa Monica College
- University of California, Los Angeles

District 34

Congress Member Jimmy Gomez (D)

- California State University, Los Angeles
- Los Angeles Valley College
- Southwestern Law School
- The Chicago School of Professional Psychology

Congress Member Norma Torres (D)

 California State Polytechnic University, Pomona

District 36

Congress Member Raul Ruiz (D)

- College of the Desert
- Mt. San Jacinto College

District 37

Congress Member Karen Bass (D)

- University of Southern California
- West Los Angeles College

District 38

Congress Member Linda Sánchez (D)

- Rio Hondo College
- Southern California University of Health Sciences
- Whittier College

District 39

Congress Member Young Kim (R))

- Fullerton College
- Mt. San Antonio College

District 41

Congress Member Mark Takano (D)

- La Sierra University
- Moreno Valley College
- Riverside City College
- Riverside Community College District
- University of California, Riverside

District 42

Congress Member Ken Calvert (R)

Norco College

District 43

Congress Member Maxine Waters (D)

- El Camino College
- Loyola Marymount University

District 44

Congress Member Nanette Barragán (D)

• California State University, Dominguez Hills

District 45

Congress Member Katie Porter (D)

- Concordia University Irvine
- University of California, Irvine

District 46

Congress Member Lou Correa (D)

- California State University, Fullerton
- Chapman University

District 47

Congress Member Alan Lowenthal (D)

- California State University System Office
- California State University, Long Beach
- Cypress College
- Long Beach City College

District 48

Congress Member Michelle Steel(R)

- Coast Community College District
- Vanguard University

District 49

Congress Member Mike Levin (D)

- MiraCosta Community College District
- National University

District 50

Congress Member Darrell Issa (R)

- California State University, San Marcos
- Cuyamaca College

District 51

Congress Member Juan Vargas (D)

- Imperial Valley College
- San Diego State University, Imperial Valley Campus

Congress Member Scott Peters (D)

- San Diego Miramar College
- University of California, San Diego
- University of San Diego

District 53

Congress Member Sara Jacobs (D)

- Grossmont College
- Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District
- San Diego Community College District
- San Diego State University
- Southwestern College

HACU Member Institutions by Senate District

District 1

Senator Brian Dahle (R)

• Shasta College

District 2

Senator Mike McGuire (D)

- Humboldt State University
- Sonoma County Junior College District

District 3

Senator Bill Dodd (D)

- Napa Valley College
- Sonoma State University
- University of California, Davis

District 4

Senator Jim Nielsen (R)

• California State University, Chico

District 5

Senator Susan Talamantes Eggman (D)

- Modesto Junior College
- San Joaquin Delta College

District 6

Senator Richard Pan (D)

• California State University, Sacramento

District 7

Senator Steven Glazer (D) Las Positas College Saint Mary's College of California

District 8

Senator Andreas Borgeas (R)

- California State University, Fresno
- California State University, Stanislaus
- Clovis Community College

District 9

Senator Nancy Skinner (D)

• Mills College

District 10

Senator Bob Wieckowski (D)

- California State University, East Bay
- Mission College
- Santa Clara University

District 11

Senator Scott Wiener (D)

- San Francisco State University
- University of California, San Francisco

District 12

Senator Anna Caballero (D)

- Hartnell College
- University of California, Merced
- West Hills College, Coalinga
- West Hills Community College District

District 14

Senator Melissa Hurtado (D)

- Fresno Pacific University
- Porterville College

District 15

Senator Dave Cortese (D)

- San Jose City College
- San Jose State University

District 16

Senator Shannon Grove (R)

- Bakersfield College
- California State University, Bakersfield
- Cerro Coso Community College
- College of the Sequoias
- Kern Community College District

Senator John Laird (D)

- Cabrillo College
- California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo
- California State University, Monterey Bay
- Cuesta College
- Monterey Peninsula College
- University of California, Santa Cruz

District 18

Senator Robert Hertzberg (D)

- California State University, Northridge
- Los Angeles Mission College
- Los Angeles Valley College

District 19

Senator Monique Limon (D)

- Allan Hancock College
- California State University, Channel Islands
- Oxnard College
- University of California, Santa Barbara
- Ventura College

District 20

Senator Connie Leyva (D)

- California State Polytechnic University, Pomona
- San Bernardino Valley College

District 21

Senator Scott Wilk (R)

- Antelope Valley College
- Victor Valley College

District 22

Senator Susan Rubio (D)

• Azusa Pacific University

District 23

Senator Rosilicie Ochoa Bogh (R)

- California State University, San Bernardino
- Chaffey College
- Crafton Hills College
- Mt. San Jacinto College

San Bernardino Community College District

District 24

Senator Maria Elena Durazo (D)

- California State University, Los Angeles
- Southwestern Law School

District 25

Senator Anthony Portantino (D)

- California State University, Northridge
- Pacific Oaks College
- Pasadena City College
- Woodbury University

District 26

Senator Benjamin Allen (D)

- El Camino College
- Loyola Marymount University
- Mount Saint Mary's University
- Santa Monica College
- University of California, Los Angeles

District 27

Senator Henry Stern (D)

- California Lutheran University
- Los Angeles Pierce College
- Moorpark College

District 28

Senator Melissa A. Melendez

• College of the Desert

District 29

Senator Josh Newman (D)

- California State University, Fullerton
- Cypress College
- Fullerton College
- Mt. San Antonio College

Senator Sydney Kamlager (D)

- The Chicago School of Professional Psychology
- University of Southern California
- West Los Angeles College

District 31

Senator Richard Roth (D)

- La Sierra University
- Moreno Valley College
- Norco College
- Riverside City College
- Riverside Community College District
- University of California, Riverside

District 32

Senator Bob Archuleta (D)

- Rio Hondo College
- Southern California University of Health Services
- Whittier College

District 33

Senator Lena Gonzalez (D)

- California State University System Office
- Long Beach City College

District 34

Senator Tom Umberg (D)

• California State University, Long Beach

District 35

Senator Steven Bradford (D)

- California State University, Dominguez Hills
- El Camino College
- Los Angeles Harbor College

District 36

Senator Patricia Bates (R)

• MiraCosta Community College District

District 37

Senator Dave Min (D)

- Chapman University
- Coast Community College District
- Concordia University Irvine
- University of California, Irvine
- Vanguard University

District 38

Senator Brian Jones (R)

- California State University, San Marcos
- Cuyamaca College
- Grossmont College
- Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District

District 39

Senator Toni Atkins (D)

- National University
- San Diego Community College District
- San Diego Miramar College
- San Diego State University
- University of California, San Diego
- University of San Diego

District 40

Senator Ben Hueso (D)

- Imperial Valley College
- San Diego State University, Imperial Valley Campus
- Southwestern College

HACU Member Institutions by Assembly District

District 1

Assembly Member Megan Dahle (R)

• Shasta College

District 2

Assembly Member Jim Wood (D)

- Humboldt State University
- Sonoma County Junior College District

District 3

Assembly Member James Gallagher (R)

• California State University, Chico

District 4

Assembly Member Cecilia Aguiar-Curry (D)

- Napa Valley College
- Sonoma State University
- University of California, Davis

District 7

Assembly Member Kevin McCarty (D)

• California State University, Sacramento

District 12

Assembly Member Heath Flora (R)

• California State University, Stanislaus

District 12

Assembly Member Carlos Villapudua (D)

• San Joaquin Delta College

District 16

Assembly Member Rebecca Bauer-Kahan (D)

- Las Positas College
- Saint Mary's College of California

District 18

Assembly Member Mia Bonta (D)

• Mills College

District 19

Assembly Member Philip Ting (D)

- San Francisco State University
- University of California, San Francisco

District 20

Assembly Member Bill Quirk (D)

• California State University, East Bay

District 21

Assembly Member Adam Gray (D)

- Modesto Junior College
- University of California, Merced

District 23

Assembly Member Jim Patterson (R)

- California State University, Fresno
- Cerro Coso Community College
- Clovis Community College

District 25

Assembly Alex Lee(D)

- Mission College
- Santa Clara University

District 26

Assembly Member Devon Mathis (R)

- College of the Sequoias
- Porterville College

District 27

Assembly Member Ash Kalra (D)

• San Jose State University

District 28

Assembly Member Evan Low (D)

• San Jose City College

Assembly Member Mark Stone (D)

- Cabrillo College
- California State University, Monterey Bay
- Monterey Peninsula College
- University of California, Santa Cruz

District 30

Assembly Member Robert Rivas (D)

• Hartnell College

District 31

Assembly Member Joaquin Arambula (D)

- Fresno Pacific University
- West Hills College, Coalinga
- West Hills Community College District

District 33

Assembly Member Thurston "Smitty" Smith (R)

• Victor Valley College

District 34

Assembly Member Vince Fong (R)

- Bakersfield College
- California State University, Bakersfield
- Kern Community College District

District 35

Assembly Member Jordan Cunningham (R)

- Allan Hancock College
- California Polytechnic State University, San Luis Obispo
- Cuesta College

District 36

Assembly Member Tom Lackey (R)

• Antelope Valley College

District 37

Assembly Member Monique Limón (D)

- University of California, Santa Barbara
- Ventura College

District 39

Assembly Member Luz Rivas (D)

Los Angeles Mission College

District 40

Assembly Member James Ramos (D)

- California State University, San Bernardino
- Chaffey College San Bernardino Community College District

District 41

Assembly Member Chris Holden (D)

- Pacific Oaks College
- Pasadena City College

District 42

Assembly Member Chad Mayes (Ind)

- College of the Desert
- Crafton Hills College
- Mt. San Jacinto College

District 43

Assembly Member Laura Friedman (D)

• Woodbury University

District 44

Assembly Member Jacqui Irwin (D)

- California Lutheran University
- California State University, Channel Islands
- Moorpark College
- Oxnard College

•

District 45

Assembly Member Jesse Gabriel (D)

- California State University, Northridge
- Los Angeles Pierce College

Assembly Member Adrin Nazarian (D)

• Los Angeles Valley College

District 47

Assembly Member Eloise Gómez Reyes (D)

• San Bernardino Valley College

District 48

Assembly Member Blanca Rubio (D)

• Azusa Pacific University

District 50

Assembly Member Richard Bloom (D)

- Mount Saint Mary's University
- Santa Monica College

District 51

Assembly Member Wendy Carrillo (D)

• California State University, Los Angeles

District 52

Assembly Member Freddie Rodriguez (D)

• California State Polytechnic University, Pomona

District 53

Assembly Member Miguel Santiago (D)

• Southwestern Law School

District 54

Assembly Member Isaac Bryan (D)

- The Chicago School of Professional Psychology
- University of California, Los Angeles
- West Los Angeles College

District 55

Assembly Member Phillip Chen (R)

• Mt. San Antonio College

District 56

Assembly Member Eduardo Garcia (D)

- Imperial Valley College
- San Diego State University, Imperial Valley Campus

District 57

Assembly Member Lisa Calderon (D)

- Rio Hondo College
- Southern California University of Health Services
- Whittier College

District 59

Assembly Member Reggie Jones-Sawyer (D)

• University of Southern California

District 60

Assembly Member Sabrina Cervantes (D)

- La Sierra University
- Norco College

District 61

Assembly Member Jose Medina (D)

- Moreno Valley College
- Riverside City College
- Riverside Community College District
- University of California, Riverside

District 62

Assembly Member Autumn Burke (D)

Loyola Marymount University

District 64

Assembly Member Mike Gipson (D)

• California State University, Dominguez Hills

Assembly Member Sharon Quirk-Silva (D)

- California State University, Fullerton
- Cypress College
- Fullerton College

District 66

Assembly Member Al Muratsuchi (D)

• El Camino College

District 68

Assembly Member Steven Choi (R)

• Chapman University

District 70

Assembly Member Patrick O'Donnell (D)

- California State University, Long Beach
- California State University System Office
- Long Beach City College
- Los Angeles Harbor College

District 71

Assembly Member Randy Voepel (R)

- Cuyamaca College
- Grossmont College
- Grossmont-Cuyamaca Community College District

District 74

Assembly Member Cottie Petrie-Norris (D)

- Coast Community College District
- Concordia University, Irvine
- University of California, Irvine
- Vanguard University

District 75

Assembly Member Marie Waldron (R)

• California State University, San Marcos

District 76

Assembly Member Tasha Boerner Horvath (D)

• MiraCosta Community College District

District 77

Assembly Member Brian Maienschein-(D)

• San Diego Miramar College

District 78

Assembly Member Christopher M. Ward (D)

- National University
- University of California, San Diego

District 79

Assembly Member Akilah Weber (D)

- San Diego Community College District
- San Diego State University
- University of San Diego

District 80

Assembly Member Lorena Gonzalez (D)

• Southwestern College

Hispanic Serving School Districts by Congressional District

District 8

Congress Member Jay Obernolte (R)

• Victor Valley Union High School District

District 31

Congress Member Pete Aguilar (D)

- Colton Joint Unified School District
- San Bernardino City Unified School District
- San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools

District 41

Congress Member Mark Takano (D)

• Moreno Valley Unified School District

District 44

Congress Member Nanette Diaz Barragan (D)

• Lynwood Unified School District

Hispanic Serving School District by Senate District

District 20

Senator Connie M. Leyva (D)

- Colton Joint Unified School District
- San Bernardino City Unified School District
- San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools

District 21

Senator Scott Wilk (R)

• Victor Valley Union High School

District 33

Senator Lena A. Gonzalez (D)

• Lynwood Unified School District

District 31

Senator Richard D. Roth (D)

• Moreno Valley Unified School District

Hispanic Serving School District by Assembly District

District 33

Assemblymember Thurston "Smitty" Smith (R)

• Victor Valley Union High School District

District 47

Assemblymember Eloise Gomez Reyes (D)

- Colton Joint Unified School District
- San Bernardino City Unified School District
- San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools

District 61

Assemblymember Jose Medina (D)

• Moreno Valley Unified School District

District 63

Assemblymember Anthony Rendon (D)

• Lynwood Unified School District

Educational Affiliate by Congressional District

District 20

Congress Member Jimmy Panetta (D)

• Higher Education Recruitment Consortium - HERC

Educational Affiliate by Senate District

District 17

Senator John Laird (D)

• Higher Education Recruitment Consortium - HERC

Educational Affiliate by Assembly District

District 29

Assemblymember Mark Stone (D)

• Higher Education Recruitment Consortium - HERC

Demographic Data

California Demographics

Population

California Population (2020 Census): 39,538,223 Hispanic Population: 15,579,652 Percent Hispanics: 39.4%

California Population (Projected 2040): 51,538.596 Hispanic Population (Projected 2040): 25.959,527 (Hispanics are the majority population) Percent Hispanic (Projected 2040): 50.4%

California Population (Projected 2060): 63,938,596 Hispanic Population (Projected 2069): 31,329,912 Percent Hispanic (Projected 2060): 49%

Information below from the 2019 estimates.

Age

California Median Age: 37 Hispanic Median Age: 30 Number of Children under age 18: 9,495,954 Number of Hispanic Children under age 18: 4,712,024 Percent of Children under age 18 who are Hispanic: 51.9%

Workforce

California Workforce: 18,960.5 in the thousands. Numbers used Dec 2020 impacted by COVID - 19 Pandemic.

Hispanic Workforce: 7,164,448 – Numbers used by Bureau of Labor Statistics for 2020 Hispanics disproportionality impacted by COVID- 19 Pandemic Percent Hispanic: 17.6 % %

Income

California Household Median Income: \$75,235.00 Hispanic Household Median Income: \$63,633.00

California K-12 Education (All data for 2020-2021 Year)

The Numbers

Number of Students Enrolled in K-12: 6,220,413 Number of Hispanic Students Enrolled in K-12: 3,376,591 Percent of Total Number of Students who are Hispanic: 54.86%

California Institutions

CA Hispanic total enrollment: 1,033,439 CA Hispanic undergrad enrollment: 983,388 CA total enrollment: 2,572,870 CA total undergraduate enrollment: 2,315,901

IPEDS Data (2019-2020)

CA Hispanic total enrollment: 953,829 CA Hispanic undergrad enrollment: 923,959 CA total enrollment: 2,116,904 CA total undergraduate enrollment: 2,003,453

Summary

CA HSIs enroll 92.3% of the CA state Hispanic student population. CA HSIs enroll 94.0% of the CA state undergraduate Hispanic student population. CA HSIs enroll 82.3% of the total CA state student population. CA HSIs enroll 86.5% of the total CA state undergraduate student population.

Where Hispanic K-12 Students Are:

Counties with Greater than 25% Hispanic Student Enrollment (K-12)

| Imperial (93%) | Colusa (79%) | Monterey (81%) | Tulare (78%) |
|----------------------|-------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|
| Madera (74%) | San Benito (76%) | Merced (734 | Kings (70%) |
| Santa Barbara (70%) | Fresno (65%) | Kern (65%) | Los Angeles (65%) |
| San Bernardino (66%) | Riverside (64%) | Stanislaus (61%) | Ventura (60%) |
| Glenn (55%) | Napa (57%) | Santa Cruz (57%) | Inyo (53%) |
| Mono (57%) | San Joaquin (53%) | Orange (49%) | San Diego (48%) |
| Yolo (47%) | Sonoma (47%) | Mendocino (44%) | San Luis Obispo (41%) |
| Tehama (42%) | Solano (40%) | San Mateo (38%) | Santa Clara (38%) |
| Sutter (38%) | Yuba (39%) | Contra Costa (37%) | Lake (39%) |
| Alameda (34%) | Modoc (35%) | Sacramento (32%) | San Francisco (32%) |
| Marin (31%) | | | |

Hispanic High School Graduation

Number of California High School Graduates: 504,375 Number of Hispanic High School Graduates: 263,726 Percent of Total High School Graduates who are Hispanic: 52%

4-Year College Readiness

Total Number of Graduates: 504,375 Total Number of Graduates who have fulfilled UC/CSU Requirements: 208,806 Total Percent of Graduates who have fulfilled UC/CSU Requirements: 41.3%

Total Number of Hispanic Graduates: 263,726

Total number of Hispanic graduates who have fulfilled UC/CSU requirements: 90,443 Total percent of Hispanic graduates who have fulfilled UC/CSU requirements: 34.3%

California Colleges and Universities (Data is for 2020-2021)

California Community Colleges

112 of the 115 2-year not-for-profit community colleges in California quality as Hispanic-Serving Institutions.

47.3% of all students enrolled in the California Community College system are Hispanic. The Community College system served roughly 1,277,202 Hispanic undergraduate students.

CSU System

21 of the 23 CSU Campuses are designated Hispanic-Serving Institutions:

- Bakersfield
- Dominguez Hills •
- Fullerton
- Los Angeles
- Pomona
- San Diego
- San Marcos
- East Bay • Humboldt

• Channel Islands

- Monterey Bay
- Sacramento
- San Francisco
 - Sonoma

- Chico
- Fresno
- Long Beach
- Northridge
- San Bernardino
- San Jose
- Stanislaus

45% of all undergraduate students in the CSU system are Hispanic. The CSU system served 485,550 undergraduate Hispanic students in Fall 2020.

UC System

Five of the nine undergraduate UC Campuses are designated Hispanic-Serving Institutions:

• Irvine • Merced • Riverside • Santa Barbara • Santa Cruz

20% of all students in the UC System are Hispanic. The UC System served roughly 56,667Hispanic students.

Independent Colleges and Universities

38 of the 151 private, not for profit, four-year colleges in California qualify as Hispanic-Serving Institutions.

24% of all students enrolled in four-year private institutions are Hispanic. The Independent College system served roughly 32,480 Hispanic students.

Sources

California

https://www.census.gov/data/tables/time-series/demo/popest/2010s-state-

total.html#par_textimage_1574439295

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/CA

https://censusreporter.org/profiles/04000us06-california/

https://www.deptofnumbers.com/income/california/

https://alfred.stlouisfed.org/series?seid=MEHOINUSCAA646N&utm_source=series_page&utm_medium=related_content&utm_term=related_resources&utm_campaign=alfred

 $\underline{https://latinocaucus.legislature.ca.gov/sites/latinocaucus.legislature.ca.gov/files/forms/Statistical_logislature.ca.gov/sites/latinocaucus.le$

%20Picture%20of%20Latinos%20in%20California%20-%202017%20Update.pdf

https://www.kidsdata.org/export/pdf?cat=7

https://latinocaucus.legislature.ca.gov/sites/latinocaucus.legislature.ca.gov/files/forms/Statistical %20Picture%20of%20Latinos%20in%20California%20-%202017%20Update.pdf

https://www.csba.org/-

/media/CSBA/Files/GovernanceResources/GovernanceBriefs/201810FactSheet-

 $\underline{LatinoStudents.ashx?la=en\&rev=622775fcd01341248494f7ec7a6206d6}$

https://www.cccco.edu/About-Us/Key-Facts

https://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/infocenter/fall-enrollment-glance

https://www.statista.com/statistics/306026/california-population-ethnicity-race/

https://www.bls.gov/eag/eag.ca.htm 2021

https://www.epi.org/indicators/state-unemployment-race-ethnicity/ 2021

https://static1.squarespace.com/static/57b8c7ce15d5dbf599fb46ab/t/5fca1504ec1d586fb393b09a

/1607079176386/CLEI+Brief+Dec+4th+Final+Web.pdf

https://www.pewresearch.org/fact-tank/2020/07/07/u-s-hispanic-population-surpassed-60-million-in-2019-but-growth-has-slowed/

https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/Cbeds1.asp?Enroll=on&PctHisp=on&Grads=on&cChoice=StatP rof1&cYear=2017-18&cLevel=State&cTopic=Profile&myTimeFrame=S&submit1=Submit https://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/dqcensus/Coh5YrRate.aspx?cds=00&agglevel=state&year=2018 -19

https://tableau.calstate.edu/views/SelfEnrollmentDashboard/EnrollmentSummary?iframeSizedTo Window=true&:embed=y&:showAppBanner=false&:display_count=no&:showVizHome=no https://datamart.cccco.edu/Students/Student_Term_Annual_Count.aspx

HACU Offices

National Headquarters

8415 Datapoint Drive, Suite 400 San Antonio, TX 78229 (210)692-3805 <u>hacu@hacu.net</u>

Government Relations Office

One Dupont Circle, NW, Suite 430 Washington, DC 20036 (202)833-8361 dcgr@hacu.net

Western Regional Office

1107 9th Street, Suite 830 Sacramento, CA 95814 (916)442-0392 wro@hacu.net

Website: <u>www.hacu.net</u>

Champions of Hispanic Success in Higher Education